

Stephanie Allman Regulatory Coordinator Regulatory Affairs tel 416 495 5499 Stephanie.allman@enbridge.com Enbridge Gas Distribution 500 Consumers Road North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 Canada

VIA RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

December 14, 2015

Ms. Kirsten Walli Ontario Energy Board P.O. Box 2319 2300 Yonge Street, 26th Floor Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("Enbridge") Ontario Energy Board ("Board") File No.: EB-2015-0303 Application to Drill Wells in a Designated Storage Area - Affidavit of Service

On December 1, 2015, the Board issued the Notice of Application and Letter of Direction for the above noted proceeding.

As directed by the Board, enclosed please find the Affidavit of Service which has been filed through the Board's Regulatory Electronic Submission System.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed)

Stephanie Allman Regulatory Coordinator

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF the *Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998,* S.O. 1998, c. 15 (Schedule B);

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. for permission to drill a natural gas well within the Corunna Designated Storage Area.

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

- I, Stephanie Allman, of the Town of Keswick, make oath and say as follows:
 - 1. I am in the employ of Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. ("Enbridge") and as such have knowledge of the matters hereinafter deposed to.
 - Pursuant to the December 1, 2015 Letter of Direction from the Ontario Energy Board (the "Board"), I caused to be served a copy of the Notice of Hearing ("Notice"), Enbridge's Application and Evidence to all of the following:
 - a) All landowners within the Designated Storage Area (DSA) of the storage pool that is the subject of this application
 - b) All owners and operators of rail lines, telecommunications (e.g. telephone) or other utilities affected by Enbridge's proposal
 - c) The Clerks of the Township of Moore and Lambton County
 - d) The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, Petroleum Operations Section, London Ontario

- 3. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A", and "B", are true copies of the aforesaid dated Notice, and Enbridge's Application, and Evidence.
- 4. Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "C" is proof in the form of a courier receipt that the Notice, Application and Evidence was served on those parties as directed by the Ontario Energy Board in the Letter of Direction.
- 5. Pursuant to the Letter of Direction, I caused to provide a copy of the Notice to Enbridge Gas Distribution's website. Attached as Exhibit "D" is a screen shot of the Company's website page.

)	
)	
)	
)	(Original Signed)
)	Stephanie Allman
))))

Original Commissioned by S.L. Spratt

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD NOTICE

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. has applied for approval to drill a natural gas well.

Learn More. Have Your Say.

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. has applied to the Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry for approval to drill a natural gas injection/withdrawal well in its Corunna designated storage area located in the Township of Moore in Lambton County. The Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry referred the application to the Ontario Energy Board. The Ontario Energy Board is required to report to the Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry.

A map of the general location of the Corunna storage pool is provided below.

THE ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD IS HOLDING A PUBLIC HEARING

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) will hold a public hearing to consider the application filed by Enbridge Gas. We will question Enbridge Gas on the case. We will also hear arguments from individuals and from groups that are interested in the case. At the end of this hearing, the OEB will report to the Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry on the application by Enbridge Gas for a well licence.

The OEB is an independent and impartial public agency. We make decisions that serve the public interest. Our goal is to promote a financially viable and efficient energy sector that provides you with reliable energy services at a reasonable cost.

BE INFORMED AND HAVE YOUR SAY

You have the right to information regarding this application and to be involved in the process.

- You can review the application filed by Enbridge Gas with the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry on the OEB's website now.
- You can file a letter with your comments, which will be considered during the hearing.
- You can become an active participant (called an intervenor). Apply by **December 18, 2015** or the hearing will go ahead without you and you will not receive any further notice of the proceeding.
- At the end of the process, you can review the OEB's decision and its reasons on our website.

LEARN MORE

Our file number for this case is **EB-2015-0303**. To learn more about how to participate in this hearing, including how to file a letter with your comments or how to become an intervenor, go to: <u>www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/participate</u>. From that OEB web page you can enter the file number **EB-2014-0378** to see all the documents related to this case. You can also phone our Consumer Relations Centre at 1-877-632-2727 with any questions.

ORAL VS. WRITTEN HEARINGS

There are two types of OEB hearings – oral and written. The OEB will determine at a later date whether to proceed by way of a written or oral hearing. If you think an oral hearing is needed, you can write to the OEB to explain why by **December 18, 2015**.

PRIVACY

If you write a letter of comment, your name and the content of your letter will be put on the public record and the OEB website. However, your personal telephone number, home address and email address will be removed. If you are a business, all your information will remain public. If you apply to become an intervenor, all information will be public.

This hearing will be held under section 40(1) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 1998 c.15 (Schedule B).







Gas Storage Operations 3595 Tecumseh Road Mooretown, ON N0N 1M0 (519) 862-1473 (519) 862-1168 Fax



November 6, 2015

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry Petroleum Operations Section 659 Exeter Road London, Ontario N6E 1L3

Attention: Mr. Jug Manocha, Operations Engineer

Subject: Submittal of Drilling Application for: TC 9H (Horiz.#1) Moore 4-20-X

Enclosed, please find the drilling application for a proposed gas storage well to be located in the Corunna Designated Storage Area. The application includes two copies of the Form 1, two copies of the Wellsite Survey, two copies of the Drilling Program and a cheque for the well application fee. It is our hope to start the drilling of the wells by April 1st, 2016. The Risk Assessment has been initiated and will be submitted to your office for confidential review. We would be pleased to meet with you to review or clarify any portion of the applications.

The proposed well is being drilled to replace deliverability lost due to the abandonment of two wells and the conversion of one injection well to an observation well. The two wells, TC 4 and TC 6, were abandoned in 2015 and 2011, respectively. TC 4 was an observation well that did not provide accurate data with respect to reef pressure during injection and withdrawal operations, the well was positioned in a poorer part of the reef and the observation well pressure always lagged behind the reef pressure by a few days. It was decided to abandon the TC 4 well and convert the TC 3 well to an observation well, removing the ability to use the TC 3 well as an injection well. The TC 6 well was abandoned in 2011 as it could not be repaired to meet the CSA Z341 Standard. By abandoning TC 6 and converting TC 3 to an observation well, approximately 23% of the deliverability of the Corunna Pool was lost, driving the need to replace the lost deliverability with a new well.

If approved, the TC 9H well will be drilled in Lot 20, Concession 10 on property owned by Mr. Richard Wellington. The well location was chosen based on 1.) Geological; 2.) Drilling operations concerns; and 3.) Minimal drainage disruption for the land, as follows:

 Based on our past drilling experience, it has been found that to allow for the optimal placement of the production (219mm) casing, drilling must occur on the reef crest as opposed to landing the casing on the slope of the reef. There is a higher degree of uncertainty when picking the 219mm casing point, as the geology is extremely complicated off the crest of the reef and the formations – A-1 Carbonate, A-2 Anhydrite and Guelph – can interfinger further complicating the casing pick. Drilling on the crest of the Corunna reef allows the 219mm casing to be placed in the thickest part of the A-2 Anhydrite and at the point where the vertical section of the reef is at its maximum thickness.

- 2. Drilling on the reef crest is especially important in the Corunna reef as it is smaller in vertical section than normal and we need as much vertical section as possible to land the horizontal portion of the well in our target zone of -480m subsea. The more vertical section that we can utilize the smaller the dog legs in the build section and the lower the probability of drilling complications such as becoming stuck in the hole or twisting off the drill string.
- 3. The proposed well is located at the end of an existing laneway. The field drainage tiles were previously re-located and re-routed around the driveway to allow proper drainage. Enbridge is continuing discussion with the landowner to understand if there are other potential issues which need to be addressed.

Enbridge has positioned the proposed well in a location that provides minimal disruption for the field tile drainage pattern, but still ensures that the well will be drilled in the most optimum location geologically and operationally. The well will be located approximately 21m from the Enbridge gathering line and as such, the drilling pad will be located over the pipeline – for the duration of the drilling activities, the pipeline pressure will be reduced to 0 psi and will be taken out of service.

An Environmental Screening has also been initiated and will be submitted to the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) and the MNRF upon completion, targeted by the end of this month.

It is our understanding that the drilling application will be forwarded to the OEB by your office and we are requesting your earliest attention to this application. For your information, Enbridge has also submitted a package containing the drilling applications to the OEB.

If any further information is required please contact the undersigned at 519-862-6025 or Kathy McConnell at 519-862-6032.

Yours truly,

Brian Black, P.Eng. Director, Gas Storage Operations 3595 Tecumseh Road Mooretown, Ontario N0N 1M0

Enclosures

Exhibit B Oil, Gas and Salt Resources Act

Ontario

Application for a Well Licence

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 1 of 34

Form 1	To the Minister of Natural Resources						
The undersigned ope	The undersigned operator applies for a well licence under the Oil, Gas and Salt Resources Act and the Regulations thereunder and submits						
the following information, together with the application fee of \$100 + 13% HST. Make cheques payable to "Minister of Finance".							
1 WELL NAME TO 0H (HORIZ#1) Mooro 4.2.10 Torget Formation Guelph							
1. WELL NAME TC 9H (HORIZ#1) Moore 4-2-10 Target Formation Gueiph							

Purpose of Pro	Proposed Well (Well Type) Gas Storage										
2. OPERATO	R		E	nbridge Ga	is Distributi	on Inc.		Tel # 519	-862-1473	Fax # 5	19-862-1178
Street Address	s		359	95 Tecums	eh Road		City	Mooretown	Prov. C	ON Postal Code	NON 1M0
Mailing Addres	SS		359	95 Tecums	eh Road		City	Mooretown	Prov. C	ON Postal Code	NON 1M0
Contact Name				Kat	hy McConr	nell		Contac	t Tel #	519-862-	6032
Email				kathy.mcco	onnell@enb	oridge.com					
3. LOCATION	1	County		La	ambton		Township		Мо	oore	
Tract 4	Lot	20	Cc	ncession		10	Lake Erie	e: Block	Tract I	Licence/Lease No.	
Surface location metres from	on,	532.7m	_m Nor	th S	South X	Latitude	42 ⁰ 52' 57.2	285" Bo	ottom-hole Lat.	42 ⁰ 53	8' 07.100"
Lot Doundaries	<u> </u>	100.211		.51		Longitud	02 22 44.7	<u> </u>		g. <u>02</u> 22	. 42.095
Within 1.6 km	of Desigr	nated Stor	age Area	? Yo	es X N	lo		Off-targ	jet? Yes	No X	
4. WELL PAR	RTICULA	RS	Vertic	al	Horizont	alX	Directional	Deepening	Re-e	entry La	ateral
Rig Type:	Rotary X	Ca	ble X	Well	to be cored	l? Yes	No X	Formation at	TD	Guelph	
Ground Elevat	tion 19	96.72	Propose	ed Depth	940.0	Propo	sed Depth TVD	681.00	Proposed Sta	rt Date	1-Apr-16
5. LANDOWN	IER								Tel	#	
Street Address	S						City		Prov.	Postal Co	de
The landowner herby provides consent for the collection of their personal information, via the operator, as per Section 12 of this form. Landowner Signature: unavailable for signature, still attempting to contact Pooling of the Spacing Unit or unitization of the Unit Area shown on the attached well location plan has been completed (see Ont. Reg. 245/97 definitions for "pooled spacing unit" and "unitize") Yes X No 6 DRILLING CONTRACTOR TW Marsh Well Drilling & Servicing / Rotary Contractor - Unknown Tel # 519-695-6060 / Unknown											
Address			Box 5	53 / Unknov	wn		City Bo	thwell / Unknow	VN Prov.	ON Postal Co	de N0P 2C0
					0 A M						
Hole Ca	asing			New	Setting	Setting			CASING	SETTING INF	ORMATION
Size C	D.D.	Weight	Grade	Used or	Depth	Depth	Setting Fo	ormation	How	Cement	Cement Top
(mm) (r	mm)	(kg/m)		in-hole	TVD	Meas.			Set	Туре	KB / RF
508	508	158.47	LS	New	46	46	Kettle	Point	Driven	nil	nil
375 4	208	90.42	155	New	01 405	105		nit	Comont		surface
270	219	47.62	J55	New	403 649	663.6	A-2 Anh	nydrite	Cement	Class 'G'	surface
8. BLOW-OU	IPREVE		JUIPMEN		16" 21VI IVIS 11" 3M Ani	oP Hydrill Dular Preve	ntor and Double G	ate (nine and h	lind)		
9. WELL SECURITY Name of Trustee Harrison Pensa LLP Total # Unplugged Wells 148 Current Balance\$70K											
10. REMARKS Rotating Control Device 11" x 2M will be used for drilling in the reef											
11. ENCLOSURES Fee X Location Plan X (Land wells only) Drilling Program X											
12. NOTICE (The Ministry of N this application w If you have questions abo	OF COLL Vatural Res vill be used	ECTION sources is co d for licensin ersonal informatio	ollecting yo g and law o n, please contact	our personal enforcement the Policy and Pro	information u t purposes or gram Officer, Petro	Inder the auth Ny and will be leum Operations Sec	nority of the <i>Oil, Gas</i> a protected in accorda tion, Ministry of Natural Resourc	and Salt Resource nce with the Free ces, 659 Exeter Road, Lon	es Act. Any persection of Informat	ional information ion and Protection 38.	provided on n of Privacy Act.

13. AUTHORITY

The undersigned certifies that the information provided herein is complete and accurate, the operator has the right to drill or operate a well in the above location, and he/she has authority to bind the operator.

Date (d/m/y)	06.Nov.15	Name	Brian Black	Signature	
		Company	Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.	Title	Director, Storage Operations

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 2 of 34

TC 9H (HORZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

DRILLING PROGRAM

Drilling Program

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 3 of 34

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1.0 GENERAL DATA

Section 1.1	Well Summary
Section 1.2	Special Notes
Section 1.3	Contact Numbers

SECTION 2.0 GEOLOGICAL PROGNOSIS

SECTION 3.0 CASING AND CEMENTING SUMMARY

Section 3.1	Summary
Section 3.2	Wellbore Diagram
Section 3.3	Wellhead Information
Section 3.4	Directional Planning Report

SECTION 4.0 DRILLING PROCEDURES

Pre-Spud
Conductor Casing
Surface Hole and Surface Casing
Intermediate Hole and Intermediate Casing
Production Hole and Production Casing
Main Hole
Loss Circulation Contingency Program

SECTION 5.0 REPORTING PROCEDURES

Section 5.1	Tower Sheets
Section 5.2	Worker Injury

SECTION 6.0 SAFETY AND PROCEDURES

Section 6.1	General Safety
Section 6.2	Well Control

Drilling Program

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 4 of 34

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

SECTION 1.0 - GENERAL DATA

Section 1.1 - Well Summary

Well Name:	TC 9H (Horiz. # 1) Moore 4-20-X			
Operator:	Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.			
Surface Hole Location:	Tract 4, Lot 20, Con. 10, Moore Twp, Lambton County N 4 748 698.00; E 387 377. 00			
Surface Hole Coordinates:	532.7m South; 139.2m West			
Bottom Hole Location	: Tract 1, Lot 20, Con. 10, Moore Twp, Lambton County			
Bottom Hole Coordinates:	N 4 749 000.00; E 387 429.00			
Ground Elevation:	196.72m			
KB Elevation:	200.72m			
Total Depth:	681mTVD; 940mMD			
Target Formation:	Guelph			
Logging Program:	CBL-GR – 219mm casing Vertilog – 219mm casing			
Spud Date:	April 15, 2016			
Duration:	30 days			

Section 1.2 – Special Notes

 Safety of personnel and environment is our primary concern. Section 6.1 of this program, outlines Enbridge's general safety requirements which obliges all personnel on the wellsite to follow the Occupational Health and Safety Act and Regulations (Ministry of Labour (MOL)) and the Oil, Gas & Salt Resources Act and Regulations (Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF)). Safety and/or environmental ("tailgate") meetings shall be conducted as per Section 6. Wellsite Supervisor shall conduct daily 'walk around' inspections of the equipment on site and record the results on the daily reports. Please refer to Section 5.2 for the procedure to be followed if a worker injury occurs.

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

- 2. The Wellsite Supervisor has authority over all activities conducted on the drilling location. The Wellsite Supervisor shall ensure that all applicable regulations and policies (MNRF, MOL, Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC), and Enbridge) are followed and that all permits are kept on site and/or signed off as required.
- 3. All operations are to be to MNRF standards.
- 4. BOPs are to be installed, maintained and used as per MNRF requirements. Testing of the BOPs must be in accordance with Section 6.2 of this program.
- 5. Tower sheets must be completed daily and will include the information listed in Section 5.1 of this program. The Wellsite Supervisor will complete daily reports and forward the reports to Enbridge's office by 10am the following day.
- 6. The well will be drilled in 2 stages:
 - a. A cable tool rig will drive the conductor casing and will drill the surface casing into the Kettle Point formation and cement the casing to surface. Drilling this portion of the well with a cable tool rig will ensure that the fresh water zone will be exposed to a minimal amount of drilling fluid.
 - b. A rotary rig will be moved onto location and will drill to TD. The rotary will set the intermediate and production casings and will drill the open hole horizontal section in the Guelph reef.
- 7. During the rotary phase of the well, the well will be drilled with fresh water or formation brine, hauled to location by an approved contractor. The fresh water will be obtained from local municipal water systems, located at Brigden, Corruna and other available water systems. The brine used will be Guelph formation brine obtained from Enbridge's existing operations.
- 8. The production casing will be set in the A-2 Anhydrite to allow for an effective cement job and successful pressure testing, prior to penetrating the Guelph formation
- 9. A minimum of two 500 bbl frac tanks will be spotted on location prior to the drilling of the Detroit River formation. The tanks will be filled with fresh water / brine as reserve for the drilling of potential loss circulation zones. Potential loss circulation zones exist in the Detroit River formation (intermediate hole) and the Guelph formation (main hole).

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 6 of 34

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 1.3 - Contact Numbers

Emergency Numbers:

- Police, Fire & Ambulance:* 911
- 911 Address: 1049 Petrolia Line, Corunna, Ontario

* For 911 Map and Map and Directions to Nearest Hospital see attached Map at end of Section 1.3

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Rob Carlson	Reservoir Field Supervisor	Office: Fax: Cell: robert.ca	519-862-6036 519-862-1168 519-312-4863 arlson@enbridge.com
Kathy McConnell	Manager Reservoir Development	Office: Fax: Cell: kathy.m	519-862-6032 519-862-1168 519-312-2168 cconnell@enbridge.com
Terry Chupa	Land Administrator	Office: Fax: Cell: terry.cht	519-862-6008 519-862-1168 519-384-0215 apa@enbridge.com
Control Room		Office:	519-862-6012
Drilling Supervisor:			
Wayne Bolton		Cell: 51 kegcons	9-312-8437 ulting@aim.com
Steve Thompson		Cell: 5 omnicor	19-383-5404 nsulting@rogers.com

Geologist:

Drilling Program

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 7 of 34

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Neil Hoey <u>Cable Tool Rig:</u>		Office: 519-472-4776 Fax: 519-472-4776 Cell: 519-649-6918 neil_hoey@hotmail.com
Terry Marsh	Terry Marsh Well Drilling & Servicing Owner / Operator	Office: 519-695-6060 Fax: 519-695-6464 Mobile: 519-359-9804 twmarshca@yahoo.com
Rotary Rig:		
Keith Davis	Ecan Energy Services Inc.	Office: 519-627-3824 Fax: 519-627-5306 Mobile: 519-437-7038 kmecanen@kent.net
Directional Drillers:		
Danny Brown	Account Manager - Weatherford	Office: 403-693-7831 Fax: 403-510-1995 daniel.brown@ca.weatherford.com
Craig Dalziel	Drilling Technologist - Weatherford	Office: 780-979-4539 Craig.dalziel@ca.weatherford.com
Cementing:		
Ian Veen	Black Creek Well Service President	Office: 519-882-4732 Fax: 519-834-2466 Cell: 519-383-4645
Casing, Wellheads & E	<u>SDs:</u>	
Brian DeJaegher	Wellmaster Pipe &Supply Sales Representative	Office: 519-688-0500 Fax: 519-688-0563 bdejaegher@wellmaster.ca
Graham Shone	DNow Manager	Office: 519-336-9797 Fax: 519-336-9733

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 8 of 34

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

graham.shone@dnow.com

Karen Derrick	Stream-Flo Ltd. Technical Sales Rep.	Office: 832-647-0710 Fax: 519-688-0563 kderrick@streamflo.com
Drill Bits:		
Brad Takenaka	Varel Rock Bits Canada Sales Manager	Office: 403-968-9369 Cell: 403-303-2533 btakenaka@varelintl.com
Mike Kellar	Trendon Bit Service Ltd. Director, Sales	Office: 403-990-1299 mkellar@trendoninc.com
Wireline Services:		
Gord Mackenzie	Baker Atlas Station Manager	Office: 519-332-8030 Fax: 519-332-4714 Cell: 519-339-6783 gord.mackenzie@bakerhughes.com
Dave Tipping	Weatherford Canada – Wireline & Logging Services Station Manager	Office: 519-683-2010 Fax: 519-683-2577 Cell: 519-436-3541 dave.tipping@canada.weatherford.com
Water Hauling:	0	
Keith McKeegan	President McKeegan Trucking Limited	Office:519-864-1037Fax:519-864-1036Cell:519-490-4042
Denis Marcus	President Harold Marcus Limited	Office: 519-695-3735 Fax: 519-695-2249 Cell: 519-380-5238 dmarcus@haroldmarcus.com
Rental Equipment:		
Dale Holland	Wheatley Wireline Services Ltd.	Office:519-825-3680Fax:519-825-9348Cell:519-322-8015
Keith Davis	Ecan Energy Services Inc.	Office: 519-627-3824

Drilling Program

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 9 of 34

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

		Fax: Cell: kmecan	519-627-5306 519-437-7038 en@kent.net
Brian Lackie	Weatherford Fishing Supervisor & Shop Manager	Office: Cell: brian.la	780-955-7933 780-490-8710 ckie@ca.weatherford.com
Orval Beam	Orval L. Beam Limited Operations Manager Tank Rentals	Office: Fax: Cell:	519-436-0164 519-436-0164 519-436-4801
Welders:			
John Dawson	St. Clair Mechanical	Office:	519-864-0927

John Dawson	St. Clair Mechanical	Office:	519-864-0927
	President	Fax:	519-864-0801
		Cell:	519-330-9672

Government & Other Agencies

MNRF	Petroleum Resources Centre	Office: Fax: ogsr.mn	519-873-4634 519-873-4645 r.gov.on.ca
MOECC	Spill Reporting	1-800-2	68-6060
MOL	Health & Safety	1-800-2	65-1676
Oil, Gas & Salt Resourc	ces Library	Office: Fax:	519-686-2772 519-686-7225

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

911 Map & Directions to Nearest Hospital:



EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 10 of 34

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 11 of 34

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.



Blue Water Health

Canada

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction projects, traffic, weather, or other events may cause conditions to differ from the map results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or notices regarding your route.

Live traffic	Fast slow

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/1049+Petrolia+Line,+Corunna,+ON+N0N+1G0,+Canada/Bluewater+Health,+Sarnia,+ON,+Canada/@42.9330131,-8... 2/2

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 2.0 - Geological Prognosis

TC 9H Moore							
County: Lambton	Twp: Moore	Conc: X	Lot: 20	Tract:	5		
Survey Co-ordinates:	4748698 Northig	387377 Easting					
Elevation: 197.3m							
Formation	Тор	Elevation	Thickness	Gas	Oil	Water	Pressure
К.В.	0.0	201.3	4.6				
Drift	4.0	197.3	41.4			Fresh @ 45m	
Kettle Point	45.4	155.9	30.4				
Hamilton	75.8	125.5	83.9				
Dundee	159.7	41.6	34.1				
Detroit River	193.8	7.5	110.3			Sulphur @199m	
Bois Blanc	304.1	-102.8	36.4				
Bass Islands	340.5	-139.2	53.6				
G-Shale	394.1	-192.8	5.8				
F-Shale	399.9	-198.6	99.8				
E-Carbonate	499.7	-298.4	25.0				
D-Salt	524.7	-323.4	8.9				
C-Shale	533.6	-332.3	23.5				
B-Salt	557.1	-355.8	59.5				
A-2 Carbonate	616.6	-415.3	30.3				
A-2 Anhydrite	646.9	-445.6	6.2				
Guelph	653.1	-451.8	200±	XX			2400 kPa

Note: Prognosis with TVD tops. **Note:** TC1 Moore 20-X and TC4 Moore 20-X used to build prog

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 3.0 - Casing and Cementing Summary

Section 3.1 - Summary

Hole Size (mm)	Casing Size (mm)	Casing Grade	Casing Weight (kg/m)	Setting Depth (mKB)	How Set
508	508	LS	158.47	46	Driven – cement squeeze if necessary
508	406	LS	96.42	61	Cemented to surface with 100% excess Class G 0-1-0 cement + $2 - 3\%$ CaCl ₂
375	298	J-55	69.94	405	Cemented to surface with Class 'G' 0-1-8% plus 1 to 3% CaCl ₂ , followed by Class 'G' neat cement plus 1 to 3% CaCl ₂ . Cement volumes will be calculated with a 50% excess- gel cement and 30% excess – neat cement. Depending upon hole conditions, consideration may be given to running thixotropic cement plus additional loss circulation materials, across porous zone(s).
270	219	J-55	47.62	649m TVD 663.63 mMD	Cemented to surface with Class 'G' 0-1-0% plus 1 to 2% CaCl ₂ plus 10% NaCl. Cement volumes will be calculated with a 50% excess on the open hole section and 30% excess on the cased hole section.

Main Hole: 200mm open hole will be drilled from 649m TVD at 47.5° and will reach 90° at 681mTVD (754.73mMD) and will be drilled horizontally for approximately 182m to a TD of 681mTVD (940mMD) at 90° .

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 3.2 - Wellbore Diagram



TD - 681.3mTVD/940mMD

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 3.3 - Wellhead Summary

Weatherford 13.8 MPa Wellhead:

406mm x 425.5mm slip on casing bowl (for BOP installation)
298mm x 340mm slip on casing bowl
340mm x 228.6mm spool c/w 2 gate valves on side outlets
203.2mm ANSI 900 Cameron Grove full port ball valve



Drilling Program

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 17 of 34

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 3.4 - Directional Planning Report



5D Plan Report

N

		TC	9H		
Field Name: MOORE	Map Units: m Vertical Reference Datur Projected Coordinate Sys Comment:	m (VRD): Mean Sea Level stem: NAD83 / UTM zone 17N	Company Name: E	INBRIDGE GAS	
	Units: m	North Reference: True	Convergen	ce Angle: -0.94	
Site:	Position:	Northing: 4748698.00m Easting: 387377.00m	Latitude: 4 Longitude:	2.882579221 -82.379102423	
TRACT 5, LOT 20, CONC X, TWP MOORE, COUNTY LAMBTON	Elevation above MSL:197 Comment:	2.30 m			
Slot: TC 9H	+N/-S: 0.00m +E/-W: 0.00m Slot TVD Reference: Gro Elevation above MSL: 19: Comment:	Positi Northing: 4748698.00m Easting: 387377.00m und Elevation 7.30m	on (Relative to Site Centre) Latitude: 4 Longitude:	2.882579221 -82.379102423	
Well:	Type:Main well File Number: Closure Distance: 306.444 Vertical Section: Position	Comment: 1m 1 of Origin (Relative to Slot centre	UWI: Closure Azimuth:8.83°	Plan:P1:V6	
10.9H	Magnetic Parameters: Model: bggm2015	+N/-S: 0.00m Field Strength: 54039.8nT	+E/-W: 0.00m Declination: -8.38°	Az: 8.83° Dip: 69.62°	Date: 15/Sep/2015
Drill floor: Plan: P1:V6 Rig Height (Drill Floor):	: 4.00m Elevatio	n above MSL: 201.30m	inclination: 0.00°	Azimuth: 0.00°	
Plan Archive:		and the second se			
Plan Folder	Date	Comment		lane	

Weatherford International Limited

5D 5D_Reporting 8.1.7.23 64-bit : 30 September 2015, 13:57:38 UTC

Comment

Plans

Date 15/Sep/2015 23/Sep/2015 23/Sep/2015

Plan Pliv1 Pliv2 Pliv3

15/Sep/2015

덥

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 18 of 34

5D Plan Report

an Archive:		and the second se	No. of the second second second			
Plan Folder	Date	Comment		Plans		
			Plan Pr-14	Date	Comment	
			97:14 SA:14	24/Sep/2015 24/Sep/2015 24/Sep/2015	STRAIGHT BUILD ADJUSTED D'LEGS	

sunor a	AN FREE POINT				A Real Property of		No. of Concession, Name	A POST OF CONTRACT	Concentration of the local data	COLORAD A STREET		and a second sec		
D: 0.00n	_	Incline	ation: 0	°00°	Azimuth: 0.00	0	TVD: (.00m	North Off	set: 0.00m		East Off	set: 0.00m	
terpolated I	Points: (Relati	ve to Slot centre	()(TVD rela	itive to Drill Fle	por)									
Comment	₽ (£)	Inc (°)	49) 242	92 E	SS Elevation (m)	N.Offset (m)	E.Offset (m)	Northing (m)	Easting	SN (m)	DLS ////	T.Face	B.Rate	T.Rate
	0.00	0.00	00.0	00.0	201.30	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	(HOC)	(muc/r)
	30.00	0.00	00.0	30.00	171.30	0.00	00.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	000	000	000	0.00
TTLE POINT	45.40	0.00	0.00	45.40	155.90	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	00.0	0.00	0.00
	60.00	00.0	00.0	60.00	141.30	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	00.0	000	00.0
AMILTON :	75.80	00.0	00.0	75.80	125.50	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	000	
	90.00	0.00	0.00	90.00	111.30	0.00	00.0	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0
	120.00	0.00	0.00	120.00	81.30	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
	150.00	0.00	0.00	150.00	51.30	0.00	00.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	000
DUNDEE :	159.70	0.00	0.00	159.70	41.60	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0000
	180.00	0.00	0.00	180.00	21.30	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	00.0	000	0000
DETROIT RIVER :	193.80	0.00	00.0	193.80	7.50	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	00.0	00.0	0.00	0.00
	210.00	0.00	00.0	210.00	-8.70	00.0	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0
	240.00	0.00	0.00	240.00	-38.70	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0
	270.00	0.00	0.00	270.00	-68.70	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00 0
	300.00	0.00	0.00	300.00	-98.70	0.00	00.0	4748698.00	387377.00	00'0	0.00	00.0	0.00	00.0
IS BLANC :	304.10	0.00	0.00	304.10	-102.80	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	330,00	00'00	00'0	330.00	-128.70	0.00	0.00	4748698,00	387377,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.00
BASS SLANDS :	340.50	0.00	0.00	340.50	-139.20	0.00	00.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	00.00	0.00	0.00	00.00
	360.00	0.00	0.00	360.00	-158,70	00.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	000	00.0
	390.00	0.00	0.00	390.00	-188.70	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	000
S-SHALE	394.10	0.00	0.00	394.10	-192.80	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.00
-SHALE :	399.90	0.00	0.00	399.90	-198.60	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0
	420.00	0.00	0.00	420.00	-218.70	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00 0
	450.00		000	150 00	OF OF C									
		20.0	3	no so	-446./U	0.00	0.00	4748698,00	387377.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.00

Weatherford International Limited

5D 5D_Reporting 8.1.7.23 64-bit : 30 September 2015, 13:57:38 UTC

Exhibit B

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

SD Plan Report

4

Interpolated Po	ints: (Relati	ve to slot centr	e)(IVD relative	e to Drill Hool	(
Comment	€£	Inc (°)	\$¥	QVT E	SS Elevation (m)	N.Offset (m)	E.Offset (m)	Northing (m)	Easting (m)	S (E	DLS PLS	T.Face	B.Rate	T.Rate	
E-CARBONATE	499.70	0.00	0.00	499.70	-298.40	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	387377,00	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0	00.0	
	510.00	0.00	0.00	510.00	-308.70	0.00	0.00	4748698 00	00 772785	00.0	00.0	000			
D-SALT :	524.70	0.00	0.00	524.70	-323.40	0.00	000	4748698 00	00 275785	00.0	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	
KOP	531.20	0.00	0.00	531.20	-329.90	0.00	0.00	4748698.00	00.775785	000	00.0	0000	000	0.00	
C-SHALE :	533.60	0.86	355.00	533.60	-332.30	0.02	-0.00	4748698.02	387377.00	20.0	10.75	365.00	10.00	00.0	
	540.00	3.15	355.00	540.00	-338.70	0.24	-0.02	4748698.24	387376.98	70.0	10.75	00.00	5/.0T	0.00	
B-SALT :	557.21	9.32	355.00	557.10	-355.80	2.10	-0.18	4748700.11	387376.85	2.05	10.75	0.0	E/-01	0.00	
	570.00	13.90	355.00	569.62	-368.32	4.67	-0.41	4748702.67	387376.67	5 F 4	10.75	00.0	E/ 01	00.0-	
	600.00	24.65	355.00	597.90	-396.60	14,52	-1.27	4748712.54	387375.97	14.15	10.75	0000	10.75	00.0	
A-2 CARBONATE :	621.29	32.28	355.00	616.60	-415.30	24.62	-2.15	4748722.65	387375.25	24.00	10.75	0.00	10.75	00.0-	
	630.00	35.40	355.00	623.83	-422.53	29.45	-2.58	4748727.49	10 277378	12 71	10.75	000	75 01		
	660.00	46.15	355.00	646.52	-445.22	48.94	-4.28	4748747 01	387373 52	11.02	DC /01	0.00	C/ 01	0.0	
A-2 ANHYDRITE :	660.56	46.35	355.00	646.90	-445,60	49.34	-4.32	4748747.41	387373,49	48.10	10.75	0.00	10.75	-0.00	
219mm	663,63	47.45	355.00	649.00	-447.70	51.58	-4.51	4748749.65	387373.33	50.28	10.75	0.00	10.75	0.01-	
GUELPH :	669.37	50.37	355.00	653.10	-451.80	56.26	-4.92	4748754.34	387373.00	54.84	14.01	0.00	14.01	-00.00	
	690.00	59.77	355.00	664.61	-463.31	72.69	-6.36	4748770.78	387371.83	70.85	14.01	0.00	14.01	0.00	
	720.00	73.78	355.00	676.42	-475.12	100.08	-8.76	4748798.21	387369.88	97.55	14.01	0.00	14.01	0.00	
	750.00	87.79	355.00	681.21	-479.91	129.51	-11.33	4748827.68	387367.79	126.23	14.01	0.00	14 01	00.0	
HEEL	754.73	00.06	355.00	681.30	-480.00	134.22	-11.74	4748832.40	387367.46	130.83	14.01	0.00	14.01	00.0-	
	780.00	90.00	3.42	681.30	-480.00	159.46	-12.09	4748857.64	387367.52	155.72	10.00	00.08	000	10.00	
	810.00	00.06	13.42	681.30	-480.00	189.10	-7.70	4748887.20	387372.40	185.68	10.00	90.06	0.00	0001	
	840.00	00.00	23.42	681.30	-480.00	217.53	1.77	4748915.47	387382.33	215.22	10.00	00.06	0000	00.01	
END OF TURN	854.76	00.09	28.34	681.30	-480.00	230.81	8.21	4748928.64	387388.99	229.33	10.00	00.06	0.00	10.00	
	870.00	90.00	28.34	681.30	-480.00	244.22	15.44	4748941.93	387396.44	243.69	0.00	0.00	0.00	00.0	
	900.006	00.06	28.34	681.30	-480.00	270.62	29.68	4748968.10	387411.11	271.97	0.00	0.00	0,00	00.0	
	930.00	00.06	28,34	681.30	-480.00	297.03	43.93	4748994.27	387425.79	300.25	0.00	00'0	0.00	0.00	
£	936.57	90.00	28.34	681.30	-480.00	302.81	47.05	4749000.00	387429.00	306.44	0.00	00.0	0.00	00	
Formation Points	:: (Relative t	o Slot centre)(TVD relative to	Drill Floor)									*		
Name		WD													
		(m)	(°)		C)	2 E	SS	Elevation (m)	N.Offset (m)		E.Offset (m)	Northing (m)		Easting (m)	
KETTLE POINT		45.40	0.00		0.00	45.40		155.90	0.00		0.00	4748698.00		87377.00	
HAMILTON		75.80	0.00		0.00	75.80		125.50	0.00		0.00	4748698.00		87377 00	
DUNDEE		159.70	0.00		0.00	159.70		41.60	0.00		0.00	4748698 00		00 22278	
DETROIT RIVER	~	193.80	0.00		0.00	193.80		7.50	0.00		000	4748698 00		00 11010	
BOIS BLANC	-	304.10	0.00		0.00	304.10		US CUT	00.0		0.0	00.00004/4	'n	00.1/5/8	
BASS ISLANDS		340.50	00.0		0000	01.010		00'70T-	0.00		0.00	4748698.00	m	87377.00	
G-SHALE			00.0		0.00	340.50		-139.20	0.00		0.00	4748698.00	æ	87377.00	
		01.450	0.00		0.00	394.10	- 19 - 19	-192.80	00.00		0.00	4748698.00	ñ	87377.00	
1-SHALE		399.90	0.00		0.00	399.90		-198.60	00.0		0.00	4748698.00	E	87377,00	

30 September 2015, 13:57:38 UTC

5D 5D_Reporting 8.1.7.23 64+bit :

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Drilling Program

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Weatherford International Limited

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

n

tive to Slot centre)(TVD relative to Drill Floor

5D Plan Report Formation Points:

N.Offset E.Offset Northing East (m) (m) (m)	0.00 0.00 4748698.00 38737	0.00 0.00 4748698.00 38737	0.02 -0.00 4748698.02 38737)	2.10 -0.18 4748700.11 387376	24.62 -2.15 4748722.65 387375	-9-34 -9.2 4748/47.41 38/37. 56.26 -4.92 4748/54.34 38/372
TVD SS Elevation (m) (m)	499.70 -298.40	524.70 -323.40	533.60 -332.30		646 90445 60	653.10 -451.80
AZ (0)	0.00	00.00	355.00	355.00	355.00	355.00
MD (m) (a)	499.70 0.00	524.70 0.00	533.60 0.86	26.20 12.700	660.56 46.35	669.87 50.37
allen	E-CARBONATE	D-SALT	C-SHALE	A-7 CARRONATE	A-2 ANHYDRITE	GUELPH

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 21 of 34

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.



EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 22 of 34

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

SECTION 4.0 - DRILLING PROCEDURES

Section 4.1 - Pre Spud

1. Fresh Water Well Samples

Obtain samples from all fresh water wells located within a 750 metre radius of the proposed well. Have routine water analysis done on all water samples by an independent laboratory in Sarnia. Ensure that copies of these reports are placed in the well files in Enbridge's office

2. Site Preparation

Prepare drilling location as follows:

- a. Locate all drainage tiles crossing lease area
- b. Strip and properly stock pile all soil from the lease
- c. Cut, block and divert drainage tiles as required
- d. Construct adequate berms around lease and access road as required
- 3. Government Notification of Spud

48 hours prior to spud, notify the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry – Petroleum Resources Section by fax @ (519) 873 – 4645 of the date of commencement of drilling operations

4. Signs

Install rig signs on access road to lease.

5. Safety Meeting

Conduct a pre-spud safety meeting for Cable Tool and Rotary crews. Tool push and all crewmembers must be present. A similar meeting shall be conducted with the remaining crew(s) as they come on duty. Additional safety meetings shall be conducted at the Wellsite Supervisor's discretion.

Section 4.2 - Conductor Casing

1. Drilling Method

Move in and rig up Cable Tool Rig. Measure and record the distance from RF to ground and the RF elevation – include these measurements on the tower sheets and the daily report. Drill and drive 508mm casing to bedrock, to an approximate depth of 46m. Note any occurrence of water and record type of water, depth encountered, and static level of water and/or flow rate. If fresh water is

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

encountered during drilling, the well must be bail tested for at least 15 minutes, after the casing is landed, to ensure that the fresh water has been shut-off. If the fresh water has not been shut-off, contact Enbridge's office and be prepared to perform a cement squeeze as per Enbridge's requirements.

2. Cement Squeeze (if necessary)

If fresh water is found in the drift and is not shut-off by the conductor casing, a flow rate will be established and a cement squeeze will be performed, using the cement volumes determined by Enbridge. Wait on cement 12 hours and bail the hole dry and monitor the well for at least 15 minutes to determine if the water has been shut-off. If necessary, the process will be repeated until the water is shut-off.

Section 4.3 - Surface Hole & Surface Casing

1. Drilling Method

Drill a 508mm hole 15 metres into the Kettle Point formation, to an approximate depth of 61m. Ensure that drill cutting samples are taken every 3 metres and placed in the sample bags provided by the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry. The sample bags must be labeled with the well name, Township, Lot, Concession and Enbridge's name. Record on daily drilling reports any influx of fluids and/or hydrocarbons, static levels, pressures and any unusual hole conditions.

2. Casing Installation

Depending upon hole conditions encountered, the 406mm casing will be run in the following manner:

- Texas Shoe on bottom of first joint
- Centralizers on the top and bottom of the first joint and coincident with the shoe of the conductor casing
- 406mm casing to surface
- 3. Cementing Procedures

Move in and rig up Cementers. Ensure pressure recorder is rigged in and serviceable. Pressure charts will be attached to the job ticket. Conduct a pre-job safety meeting to confirm volumes and procedures. Establish circulation using pump truck. The casing and the hole will be circulated with fresh water for 15 minutes to clean the borehole and to fill the casing and hole prior to cementing. Pressure test surface equipment to 14 MPa. Ensure that preflush and mix water are from a clean source and that the water truck are also clean. Pump preflush of 2.0m³ of fresh water, with the addition of loss circulation material if necessary. Ensure that a minimum of 4 cement samples are taken and represent the cement at the beginning, middle and end of the cement job. Mix and pump

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

sufficient Class 'G' 0-1-0% cement plus 2 to 3% $CaCl_2$ with a density of 1901 kg/m³ to cement the casing to surface with 100% excess. Displace cement with fresh water – under displace cement such that the bottom joint of 406mm casing is full of cement. Shut-in cementing valve at surface and set casing on bottom. Wait on cement a minimum of 24 hours before installing the BOPs.

- 4. Arrange to have surface hole cuttings solidified and then disposed in an approved manner.
- 5. Release the cable tool rig.

Section 4.4 - Intermediate Hole & Intermediate Casing

1. BOP Installation and Pressure Testing

Move in and rig up rotary rig. Measure and record the distance from KB to ground and the KB elevation – include these measurements on the tower sheets and the daily report.

Install 406mm x 425.5mm slip on weld casing bowl and temporarily blind flange, to secure well until drilling resumes with rotary rig. Install Class A (Rotary) BOPs as per MNRF requirements. After BOPs are installed and the cement samples indicate that the cement is competent, the rig will proceed to pressure test the BOPs, casing and shoe. Pressure test casing and each component of the BOPs as per Section 6.2. After successfully pressure testing the BOPs and casing, drill out cement and 0.5m of new formation and conduct a PIT, with the hole full of fresh water, using a bottom hole pressure equivalent to 18 kPa/m.

2. Drilling Method

Drill a 375mm hole with fresh water, $5m \pm into the F$ Shale formation, to an approximate depth of 405m. Notify Geologist 12 hours in advance of reaching intermediate casing point, so that they can be on site to determine the proper casing setting depth. When casing setting depth has been determined, circulate the hole clean and run a deviation survey. Perform a flow check prior to tripping and strap out of the hole. Fast tripping of the drill string is to be avoided in order to eliminate high annular velocities, pressure surges and swabbing (maximum rate of 27 metres per minute). Keeping hole full of fluid, trip out of hole and laydown bottom hole assembly and stand back drill collars and drill pipe,

The potential for loss circulation exists while drilling through the Detroit River formations (Lucas and Amherstburg formations). If loss circulation is encountered use the loss circulation contingency program located in Section 4.7. Note all lost circulation intervals and monitor and record fluid loss volumes. If pit fluid must be hauled to disposal, keep solid content to a minimum to reduce costs.

Ensure that drill cutting samples are taken every 3 metres and placed in the sample bags provided by the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry. Surveys are to be taken every 100 metres. Deviation shall not exceed 1 degree per 100 metres and shall not exceed 2 degrees at any point.

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Record on daily tower sheets any influx of fluids (water and/or hydrocarbons), loss circulation (rate and depth) and/or any unusual hole conditions.

3. Casing Installation

Ensure that the threads are protected while hoisting casing to the floor. Drift all casing prior to running the casing in the well and apply proper API make-up torque to each connection.

Depending upon hole conditions encountered, the 298mm casing will be run in the following manner:

- Guide shoe
- 298mm joint of casing
- 298mm Float Insert or Float Collar
- Tack weld guide shoe, float collar and bottom 2 joints and use API modified pipe dope on all connections
- Centralizers will be installed one metre above the guide shoe, over the bottom of the first 2 collars and every 5 joints to surface
- 298mm casing to surface
- 4. Cementing Procedures

Move in and rig up Cementers. Ensure pressure recorder is rigged in and serviceable. Pressure charts will be attached to the job ticket. Conduct a pre-job safety meeting to confirm volumes and procedures. Establish circulation using pump truck. The casing and the hole will be circulated with fresh water for 15 minutes to clean the borehole and to fill the casing and hole prior to cementing. Pressure test surface equipment to 14MPa for 10 minutes. Preflush and mix water must be obtained from a clean source and the water trucks must be uncontaminated. Pump 3.0m³ citric preflush with a $1.0m^3$ fresh water spacer, with the addition of loss circulation material if necessary. Ensure that a minimum of 4 cement samples is taken and represent the cement at the beginning, middle and end of the cement job. Mix and pump sufficient 0-1-8% Class 'G' plus 1 to 3% CaCl₂ (50% excess) followed by 0-1-0% Class 'G' cement plus 1 to 3% CaCl₂ (30% excess) to cement casing to surface. Depending upon the severity of the loss circulation zones, thixotropic cement with additional loss circulation materials may be used to cover the loss zone. If there are no cement returns to surface, a feed rate will be established and the annulus will be grouted to surface. Drop wiper plug and displace cement and bump plug to 3.5 Mpa over final pumping pressure – do not exceed 60% of internal yield pressure of casing. Once plug is bumped bleed off casing pressure, close casing valves and bleed off surface line pressure and wash out BOPs. Wait on cement a minimum of 24 hours before slacking off casing. Remove 406mm x 425.5mm casing bowl and install the 298mm x 346.1mm casing bowl on the 298mm casing.

Section 4.5 - Production Hole & Production Casing

1. Pressure Testing

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 27 of 34

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Check cement samples for hardness – if cement samples are set to the satisfaction of the Wellsite Supervisor, proceed with installation of the BOPS. Install Class B (Rotary) BOPs as per MNRF requirements on 298mm casing bowl. Stump test BOPs prior to installation. After BOPs are installed and the cement samples indicate that the cement is competent, the rig will proceed to pressure test the BOPs, casing and shoe. Pressure test casing and each component of the BOPs as per Section 6.2. After successfully pressure testing the BOPs and casing, drill out cement and 0.5m of new formation and conduct a PIT, with the hole full of fresh water, using a bottom hole pressure equivalent to 18 kPa/m.

2. Drilling Method

Drill a 270mm conventional hole to the kick-off point of 531m±. Brine will be used to drill this portion of the well, to prevent the dissolution of the salt layers. Ensure that drill cutting samples are taken every 3 metres and placed in the sample bags provided by the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry. Record on daily tower sheets any influx of fluids (water and/or hydrocarbons), loss circulation (rate and depth) and any unusual hole conditions.

At the kick-off point, circulate the hole clean, run a deviation survey and strap out of the hole. Pick up directional equipment and run in the hole with the directional bottom hole assembly. Prior to penetrating the A-2 Carbonate, the Wellsite Geologist and Wellsite Supervisor must be on-site and a BOP drill shall be completed to familiarize all on-site personnel with the proper procedures.

Drill a 270mm directional hole a minimum of 2 metres into the A-2 Anhydrite formation, at an approximate depth of 649mTVD / 663.6mMD at an angle of 47.5° . The final casing point will be determined by the Wellsite Geologist. At casing total depth, circulate the hole clean and perform a flow check prior to tripping. Fast tripping of the drill string is to be avoided in order to eliminate high annular velocities, pressure surges and swabbing (maximum rate of 27 metres per minute). Keeping hole full of brine, trip out of hole – laydown bottom hole assembly, drill pipe and drill collars.

3. Casing Installation

Ensure that the threads are protected while hoisting casing to the floor. Drift all casing prior to running the casing in the well and apply proper API make-up torque to each connection.

Depending upon hole conditions encountered, the 219mm casing will be run in the following manner:

- Guide shoe
- 219mm joint of casing
- Float Insert or Float Collar
- Bottom 150 metres of 219mm casing shall have solid stand-off centralizers run on every other joint above and below the collar

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

- Tack weld guide shoe, float collar and bottom 4 joints and use API modified pipe dope on all connections
- Centralizers will be installed on remaining casing on every 5th joint to surface
- 219mm casing to surface
- 4. Cementing Procedures

Move in and rig up Cementers. Ensure pressure recorder is rigged in and serviceable. Pressure charts will be attached to the job ticket. Conduct a pre-job safety meeting to confirm volumes and procedures.

Establish circulation using pump truck. The casing and the hole will be circulated with brine for 15 minutes to clean the borehole and to fill the casing and hole prior to cementing. Pressure test surface equipment to 14 MPa for 10 minutes. Preflush and mix water must be obtained from a clean source and the water trucks must be uncontaminated. Pump preflush of 3.0m³ of clean brine, with the addition of loss circulation material if necessary. Ensure that a minimum of 4 cement samples is taken and represent the cement at the beginning, middle and end of the cement job. Mix and pump sufficient Class 'G' 0-1-0% cement plus 10% NaCl, to cement the 219mm casing to surface plus 50% excess over open hole and 30% excess in cased hole. Drop wiper plug and displace cement with fresh water and bump plug to 3500 kPa over final pumping pressure – do not exceed 60% of internal yield pressure of casing. Once plug is bumped bleed off casing pressure, close casing valves and bleed off surface line pressure. Wash out BOPs and split BOP stack at 346mm flange, install 219mm slips and set slips in casing bowl. Wait on cement a minimum of 48 hours and cut casing and remove BOPs. Cut and bevel 219mm casing and install primary and secondary seals. Install 346mm x 228.6mm spool piece and test wellhead seals to 14 Mpa for 10 minutes.

Section 4.6 - Main Hole

1. Installation of the BOPs

Check cement samples for hardness – if cement samples are set to the satisfaction of the Wellsite Supervisor, proceed with installation of the BOPS. Install Class B (Rotary) BOPs as per MNRF requirements on 228.6mm flange. After BOPs are installed and the cement samples indicate that the cement is competent, move in and rig up the Wireline Company and run a cement bond log (both pressure (7000kPa) and non-pressure pass) over the 219mm casing. After the cement bond log is completed and the cement job is deemed successful, the rig will proceed to pressure test the BOPs, casing and shoe. Pressure test casing and each component of the BOPs as per Section 6.2. After successfully pressure testing the BOPs and casing, drill out cement and 0.5m of new formation and conduct a PIT, with the hole full of fresh water, using a bottom hole pressure equivalent to 18 kPa/m.

2. Logging

Drilling Program

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Move in and rig up Wireline Company. With hole full of fresh water, run a casing inspection log over the 219mm casing. Rig out Wireline Company and release.

3. Drilling Method

Drill a 200mm hole with fresh water system – ensure that the frac tank is full of fresh water and water trucks have been put on alert. Drill from 649mTVD (663.6mMD) at 47.5° to 90° at 681.3mTVD (754.7mMD) and continue drilling to a depth of 940mMD (681mTVD) for a horizontal distance of approximately 180m. After drilling 2 lengths of drill pipe, work the newly drilled hole to ensure that there will not be any issues running in and out of the open hole. A high vis sweep with floc will be added at each connection to assist with hole cleaning.

Ensure that Wellsite Geologist is on site to monitor cuttings and liaise with Directional Drillers concerning the path of the horizontal well. Drill to TD indicated by Wellsite Geologist. At TD pump a final sweep and if possible, circulate hole until clean returns are observed at surface.

The potential for loss circulation exists while drilling through the Guelph formation. If loss circulation is encountered, use the loss circulation contingency program located in Section 4.7. Note all lost circulation intervals and monitor and record fluid loss volumes.

Pull out of hole with drilling assembly and laydown drill pipe, drill collars and bottom hole assembly. Move in and rig up Wireline Company complete with full lubricators. Run in hole with gauge ring to ensure clear hole to bridge plug setting depth. Run in hole with wireline set, retrievable 219mm bridge plug and place as deep as possible in the 219mm casing and pull out of hole with the setting tool. Fill hole with fresh water and pressure test plug to 7000 kPa for 10 minutes. If the plug does not hold pressure, be prepared to set another 219mm retrievable bridge plug. Release Wireline Company and release Directional Drilling Company.

Nipple down BOPs and install 315mm x 900 ANSI full port ball (master) valve. Close master valve and install 315mm blind flange. Install pressure recorder, ensure that the well is full of fresh water and pressure test casing, wellhead and master valve to a surface pressure of 11,000 kPa for a minimum of 4 hours. Call Enbridge Office with the results.

- 4. Rig down rotary rig and move off of location.
- 5. Restore wellsite to Enbridge's specifications.

Drilling Program

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

Section 4.7 - Loss Circulation Procedure

- 1. Before drilling out the casing shoe:
 - a. Identify sources and location of fresh water and/or brine, loss circulation materials and weight materials
 - b. Ensure BOPs and manifold are properly installed
 - c. Ensure auxiliary tanks are connected to the pumping system and a standby mud pump is hooked up for annular injection in case of severe loss circulation (so that fluid can be pumped down both the drill pipe and annulus simultaneously)
 - d. Pressure test BOPs prior to drill out
- 2. After drilling out shoe:
 - a. Alert water suppliers and haulers
 - b. Ensure adequate amounts of fresh water and/or brine are readily available prior to penetrating the Detroit River and Guelph formations
 - c. Mechanically test BOPs and perform BOP drill prior to penetrating the Detroit River and Guelph formations.
- 3. Drilling Blind Detroit River formations:
 - a. In an attempt to maintain or re-establish circulation, pump fluid down both the annulus and the drill pipe simultaneously
 - b. Should severe loss circulation occur while drilling, the thief zone may be plugged with cement and/or loss circulation material at Enbridge's discretion.
- 4. Drilling Blind Guelph
 - a. In an attempt to maintain or re-establish circulation, pump fluid down both the annulus and the drill pipe simultaneously
 - b. Make wiper trips or reciprocate the drill pipe to maintain a clean hole every joint or two as directed by the Wellsite Supervisor
 - c. Sweep the hole every 1 to 3 joints
 - d. Use a. and b. in combination
 - e. At TD conduct a final sweep and then trip out BHA

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

SECTION 5.0 - REPORTING PROCEDURES

Section 5.1 - Tower Sheets

Shall be completed daily and shall include:

- 1. Bit size, fluid type and weight, weight on bit, deviation surveys, depth at the beginning of the shift and end of each shift.
- 2. Casing size, grade, weight, and number of joints, centralizers, cement baskets, total length and setting depth.
- 3. Cementing information Service Company, cement type, amount, slurry density, additives, annular fluid returns, volume of displacement fluid and plug down time.
- 4. Water, gas or oil type, depth encountered depth of sample collected and the static level and/or rate of flow.
- 5. Pressure tests individually, surface pressures, fluid density used in the tests, bleed-off rate and duration of test.
- 6. Logging Details type and interval.
- 7. Abandonment details intervals, amount and type of cement, top of plug and time felt.
- 8. Rig release date and time.

Section 5.2 – Worker Injury

Immediately provide first aid to the injured party and ensure that all personnel are removed from harm's way. Secure the area and ensure that the site is preserved in case an investigation is required.

Every work related accident or injury shall be reported immediately to the Wellsite Supervisor. The Supervisor shall immediately contact the Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. Office, specifically the Senior Project Geologist, followed by the Reservoir Field Supervisor. The verbal report shall be followed with a written report, including but not limited to, the Contractor's Accident/Incident Investigation form. The affected Contractor is responsible to contact the proper authorities concerning the accident.

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

SECTION 6.0 - SAFETY AND PROCEDURES

Section 6.1 - General Safety

- 1. All works at the Wellsite shall be in compliance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act and the Oil, Gas & Salt Resources Act and all associated legislation. In addition, all work at the Wellsite shall be done in compliance with good oil field practices. All verbal notifications given to and approvals received from government agencies shall be recorded on the tower sheets.
- 2. Safety meetings are to be held with each crew, at the start of the well and periodically while drilling meetings shall also be held prior to cementing and upon arrival of the logging company, prior to commencement of directional drilling operations and prior to penetrating the Detroit River formations and the A-2 Carbonate formation.
- 3. The Wellsite Supervisor shall ensure that the operations are in compliance with all applicable government regulations and shall complete daily walk around rig inspections.

Section 6.2 – Well Control

All blowout prevention systems are to be in strict compliance with MNR regulations. The function and pressure testing guidelines required by the regulatory bodies (such as daily function testing of the pipe rams) will be strictly adhered to.

- 1. All pressure tests of blowout prevention equipment will be conducted with fresh water and will be conducted in 2 stages low and high pressure. It is essential that the low pressure test be done first, to prevent the high pressure test from healing leaks that would have been noted at low pressures.
- 2. The following pressure test will be conducted with fresh water prior to drilling out each casing string and the results recorded on the tower sheets and daily reports:
 - a. The blind rams, kill lines and choke manifold will be tested individually for 10 minutes each to:
 - i. Intermediate casing 2000 kPa low & 9000 kPa high
 - ii. Production casing 2000 kPa low and 10000 kPa high
 - b. Run in hole with BHA, drill pipe and drill collars and pressure test the casing string, pipe rams, kelly cock, stand pipe, swivel, safety valves, etc. will be tested individually for 10 minutes each to:
 - i. Surface casing 1400 kPa low and 3500 kPa high (using AP)
 - ii. Intermediate casing 2000kPa low & 9000 kPa high
 - iii. Production casing 2000 kPa low and 10000 kPa high

Drilling Program

TC 9H (HORIZ. #1) MOORE 4-20-X

EB-2015-0303 EGDI Wells Application Page 33 of 34

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.

- c. The annular preventer will be tested for 10 minutes to
 - i. Surface casing 1400 kPa low and 3500 kPa high
 - ii. Intermediate casing 2000 kPa low & 9000 kPa high
 - iii. Production casing 2000 kPa low and 10000 kPa high
- 3. Upon drilling out the casing, drill 0.5m to 1.0m of new hole and test the formation, with the hole full of fluid, to a minimum bottom hole pressure of 18 kPa per metre.
- 4. After one day of drilling below the casing shoe, check the entire blowout prevention system and tighten all bolts.
- 5. Crews should be kept alert and familiar with the blowout prevention equipment. At least one member of the crew who has been trained in blowout prevention and well control procedures must be on the floor at all times.
- 6. Conduct blowout prevention drills prior to drilling out casing and once per week thereafter. Ensure that the drills are recorded in the tour book.
- 7. The blowout preventers are to be function tested once per tour. Ensure that the function test is recorded on the tower sheets.





Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 1

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON, M2J1P8					UPS SHIP PICK UP F DATE SHI	PER NUMBER: RECORD #: PPED:	4R7V94 4461011026 08/DEC/2015	EDI
Domestic Shipments								
Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight		·····	Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01	ELAINE OAKLEY BELL CANADA	Saver	M1P 4W2	500	0	;		13.20
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	UTILITY CIRCULATIONS 100 BOROUGH DRIVE FLOOR 5 SCARBOROUGH. ON, M1P 4W2 CA	Total :					· · · ·	13.20
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V940477696330	Delivery Conf	irmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Decla	red Value
	· . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Total:	1 Packa	ge(s)				13.20
and a single of a subscription of the balance of the second second second second second second second second s	,	Grand Total:	1 Packa	ge(s)				13.20

Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 1

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON. M2J1P8

Domestic Shipments

UPS SHIPPER NUMBER: PICK UP RECORD #: DATE SHIPPED:

4R7V94 4461011015 08/DEC/2015

Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight		Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRI 61715-01	SHAWN BISSELL BELL CANADA	Expedited	N6E 1K1	302	0		18.50
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	400 NEWBOLT STREET LONDON. ON: N6E 1K1 CA	Total :					18.50
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Cor	firmation		Weight	COD Amount	Declared Value

PACKAGES	Hacking Number	Derivery Com	imation	weight	COD Amount	Decialed value
	1Z4R7V941777696324			0		
······································		Total:	1 Package(s)			18.50
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Grand Total:	1 Package(s)			18.50

Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 3

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON. M2J1P8					UPS SHI PICK UP DATE SH	PPER NUMBER: RECORD #: HIPPED:	4R7V94 4562181304 07/DEC/2015	EDI
Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight			Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	ENBRIDGE 3595 TECUMSEH ROAD RR #1 MOORETOWN, ON, N0N 1M0 CA	Expedited	NON 1MO	303	0			16.80 16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696048	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value
70.3620.14 CENEL 61215.01		Expedited	NON 1G0	303	0			16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	RIGHARD JAWES WELLING FON 380 ALBERT STREET CORUNNA: ON, NON 1G0 CA	Total :					 .	16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696057	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight º	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	BRUCE KNIGHT & KATHLEEN KNIGHT 1163 PETROLIA LINE RR #1 CORUNNA. ON. NON 1G0 CA	Expedited Total :	NON 1G0	303	0			16.80 16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight º	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	MATTHEW PHILIP HERGOTT 1685 PETROLIA LINE CORUNNA. ON. NON 1G0 CA	Expedited Total :	N0N 1G0	303	0			16.80 16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696075	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value
	KELLY SULLIVAN PLAINS MIDSTREAM CANADA	Expedited	N7T 7H3	302	0			16.65
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	1182 PLANK ROAD SARNIA RR2, ON. N7T 7H3 CA	Total :						16.65
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696084	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	DOUG MATHANY NOVA CHEMICALS (CANADA) LTD. BOX 3060 SARNIA. ON, N7T 8C7 CA	Expedited Total :	N7T 8C7	302	0		····	16.65 16.65
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696093	Delivery	Confirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declar	ed Value

Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 2

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON, M2J1P8					UPS SHIP PICK UP I DATE SHI	PER NUMBER: RECORD #: PPED:	4R7V94 4562181304 07/DEC/2015
Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight		Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRI 61715-01		Expedited	NON 1G0	303	0		16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	2212 LASALLE LINE RR #1 CORUNNA ON, NON 1G0 CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777695987	Delivery C	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 GENRI 61715-01		Expedited	N0N 1G0	303	0		16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	2212 LASALLE LINE RR #1 CORUNNA: ON: NON 1G0 CA	Total :				nna anti-inter	16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777695996	Delivery C	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01	JEFF BARANEK. CLERK THE CORP. OF TOWNSHIP OF	Expedited	NON 1MO	303	0		16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	ST CLAIR 1155 EMILY STREET MOORETOWN, ON, NON 1M0 CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight 0	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 GENRI 61715-01		Expedited	N0N 1G0	303	0	<u> </u>	16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	1210 PETROLIA LINE RR #1 CORUNNA. ON, NON 1G0 CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696011	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
	JAMES ALERED STENTON	Expedited	NON 1R0	303	0		16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	2621 PETROLIA LINE RR #3 PETROLIA, ON, NON 1R0 CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696020	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 CENEL64715.01		Expedited	NON 1G0	303	0		16.80
GEINKLD1/15-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	JAMES DOUGLAS O'NEILL 1245 PETROLIA LINE RR #1 CORUNNA ON. NON 1G0 CA	Total :				<u> </u>	16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777696039	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value

United Parcel Service Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 1

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON, M2J1P8					UPS SHIP PICK UP I DATE SHI	PER NUMBER: RECORD #: PPED:	4R7V94 4562181304 07/DEC/2015
Domestic Shipments							
Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight		Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	JOE VANOVERBERGHE MINISTRY OF NATURAL RESOURCES & FOR PETROLEUM OPERATIONS SE 659 EXETER ROAD LONDON, ON, N6E 1L3 CA	Expedited Total : CTION	N6E 1L3	302	0		16.65 16.65
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777695923	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 CENDI 61715.01		Expedited	NON 1TO	303	0		16.80
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	OF LAMETON 789 BROADWAY STREET BOX 3000 WYOMING, ON, N0N 1TO CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight 0	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14		Expedited	N7W 1B8	302	0		16.65
GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC	ESTATE OF PAULINE MARY WELLINGTON 1520 HERITAGE PARK DRIVE SARNIA. ON, N7W 1B8 CA	Total :			alata ni 2 kalandar karangan karangan yang karang		16.65
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	MARY DIANE PEARSON 383 APRIL COURT CORUNNA. ON. NON 1GO CA	Expedited Total :	NON 1G0	303	0		16.80 16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14		Expedited	N7W 1B8	302	0		16.65
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	1520 HERITAGE PARK DRIVE SARNIA, ON, N7W 1B8 CA	Total :					16.65
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777695969	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value
70.3620.14		Expedited	NON 1M0	303	0		16.80
GENRL61/15-01 Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	NORMAN & JENNIFER O'NEILL 2306 MOORE LINE RR #1 MOORETOWN, ON, NON 1M0 CA	Total :					16.80
PACKAGES	Tracking Number 1Z4R7V941777695978	Delivery Co	onfirmation		Weight ⁰	COD Amount	Declared Value

Daily Manifest Customer Copy

Page : 4

ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC. 500 CONSUMERS RD NORTH YORK, ON, M2J1P8					UPS SHIPPER NUMBER: PICK UP RECORD #: DATE SHIPPED:	4R7V94 4562181304 07/DEC/2015	EDI
Reference	Consignee Information	Service	Postal Code	Zone	Weight		Billed Charge
70.3620.14 GENRL61715-01	AIR PRODUCTS CANADA	Expedited	N7T 7K2	302	0		16.65
Payment Type: PREPAID Bill to Account: 4R7V94 Bill to Company: ENBRIDGE GAS DISTRIBUTION INC.	20 INDIAN ROAD SOUTH SARNIA. ON, N7T 7K2 CA	Total :					16.65

PACKAGES	Tracking Number	Delivery Confi	rmation	Weight	COD Amount	Declared Value
	1Z4R7V941777696100			0		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Total:	19 Package(s)			318.30
		Grand Total:	19 Package(s)			318.30

Page 1Exhibit C

ups	Canada My UPS	Shipping	Tracking	Freight	New Use	er Log-In Support	Changing Lang UPS Solutio	uages NNS	The UPS Store Search	Sub
Save 20% on Open a UPS a	UPS Shi	ipping. apply to y	our exist	ing acc	count.			[Get Details]
Tracking Number	Trac	:k	<u>Log-In</u>	for additio	nal tracking d	etails.			Other Tracking Options	
Tracking										
Tracking Summary	1								<u>Print</u>	<u>Help</u>
Select a tracking num	ber to see the f	ull tracking deta	il.							
<u>1Z4R7V94</u>	04776963	30								
						Deliv	ered	Sh To SC	ipping Information): CARBOROUGH, CA	
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/20	015 at 10:04				Notify me	with Update	es »	Sh	ipped By	
Left At: Guard		ı							PS Express aver®	
JACOB Proof of Delivery										
<u>1Z4R7V94</u>	17776963	24								
						Deliv	ered	Sh To LC	ipping Information :: DNDON, CA	
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/20	015 at 11:58				Notify me	with Update	es »	Sh	ipped By	
Left At: Receiver								UF	PS Expedited®	
BILL Proof of Delivery										
Tracking results provide	d by UPS: 12/	10/2015 15:45 E	Eastern Time							
									an a	
Subscribe to UPS E-mai	I: Enter e-mai	l address	Sign	Up » <u>Vi</u>	iew Examples					********
Contact UPS Browse Online Support E-mail UPS Call Customer Service		Support Get Started Register Open a Shipping Change Your De More Ways to Tr	<u>t Account</u> ≙ ₂livery r <u>ack</u>		Solutions for Small Busine International International More	r: <u>ss</u> Trade Shipping		Other Selec OPS UN	UPS Sites: ct One	
		Home At	out UPS Site G	uide <u>Caree</u>	ers Pressroom	UPS Global	UPS Mobile			

ps	Canada My UPS Shippin	g Tracking I	New Us Freight Locations	ser Log-In Support	Changing Language	The UPS Store Search	2 4 Marco
Save 20% on Open a UPS ac	UPS Shipping. count or apply to	o your existi	ng account.		* >=====	Get Details	
Tracking Number	Track	<u>Log-In</u> 1	for additional tracking	details.		Other Tracking Options	La
acking	*****						
Fracking Summary Select a tracking numb	er to see the full tracking o	letail.				Print	He
<u>1Z4R7V941</u>	777696048						
				Deliv	ered	Shipping Information To: MOORETOWN, CA	
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 Left At: Reception	at 14:45		Notify n	e with Updat	es »	Shipped By UPS Expedited®	
Signed By: CRAWFORD Proof of Delivery							
<u>1Z4R7V941</u>	777696057						
				Deliv	ered	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA	
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015	at 13:34		Notify m	e with Update	es »	Shipped By	
Left At: Met customer man Proof of Delivery						UPS Expedited®	
1Z4R7V941	777696066						
				Deliv	ered	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA	
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/20 Left At: Mailbox	15 at 18:21		Notify m	e with Update	25 »	Shipped By UPS Expedited®	
Proof of Delivery							

1Z4R7V941777696075

Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 11:31 Left At: Mailbox Proof of Delivery <u>1Z4R7V941777696084</u>	Delivered Notify me with Updates >	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited®
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:04	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Receiver Signed By: PAVEY <u>Proof of Delivery</u>		
1Z4R7V941777696093	nen kan kan kan kan kan kan kan kan kan ka	
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 14:20	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Mail room Signed By: MORRISON Proof of Delivery		
<u>1Z4R7V941777695987</u>		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 17:47	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Met customer man <u>Proof of Delivery</u>		
1Z4R7V941777695996		

Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 17:47 Left At: Met customer man Proof of Delivery	Delivered Notify me with Updates »	Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited®
<u>1Z4R7V941777696002</u>		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: MOORETOWN, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 15:04	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Reception Signed By: BOGAERT Broof of Delivery		UPS Expedited®
<u>1Z4R7V941777696011</u>		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 18:23	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Front door		UPS Expedited®
1Z4R7V941777696020		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: PETROLIA, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 14:46	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Front door		UPS Expedited®
Proof of Delivery		
1Z4R7V941777696039		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA

UPS: Tracking Information

. '

Wetered On: Tacket A billions UPS Expected 8 Delivered On: Tuskey, 12082015 at 1131 Shipping Information To: To: To: To: To: To: To: To: To: To:	Delivered On:	Notify me with Undates »	Shipped By		
Proof of Delivery Examination and the second of the se	Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 17:34		UPS Expedited®		
Ended Delaws IZ4R7V9417776959923 Shipping Information To Delivered Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To To To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered On: To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered Delivered On: To Shipped By UPS EpochedS Delivered Delivered On: To Shipped By UPS EpochedS	Front door				
1Z4R7V941777695923 Delivered Shipping information To down and the second	Proof of Delivery				
124R7V9417776959923 Bitpiping information To disk Status Bitpiping information To disk Status Status Status Status Status Status Status Status Delivered On: To diskaw Status Delivered On: To diskaw Delivered On: To diskaw Delivered Status Delivered On: To diskaw Delivered Status Delivered Status Delivered Status Delivered Status Delivered Status Delivered <td c<="" td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td>	<td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 11:31 Notify me with Updates ·· Shipping Information To: Doctor, CA Shipping Information To: Delivered On: NARTWICK Shipping Information To: Shipping Information Shipping Information 1Z4R7V9417776959541 Delivered Shipping Information To: SARMA, CA Shipping Information To: SARMA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates ·· Shipping Information To: SARMA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates ·· Shipping Information To: SARMA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Shipping Information To: Shipping Information Shipping Information To: Shipping Information 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered IZ4R7V941777695950 Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: S	<u>1Z4R7V941777695923</u>				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 11:31 To Concord Left At: Front Geak Shipped By UPS ExpecticedS Signed Dy: HACTWOCK Delivered Dy: Front doe IZ4R7V941777695941 Shipping Information To Shipped By UPS ExpecticedS Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates = IZ4R7V94177769595950 Shipping Information To Continue IZ4R7V94177769595950 Delivered UPS ExpecticedS IZ4R7V94177769595950 Shipping Information To Continue IZ4R7V94177769595950 Delivered UPS ExpecticedS IZ4R7V94177769595950 Delivered UPS ExpecticedS IZ4R7V94177769595950 Shipping Information To Continue, coalised UPS ExpecticedS IZ4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To Continue, coalised UPS ExpecticedS Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates = IZ4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To Shipped By UPS ExpecticedS			Shipping Information		
Delivered On: Transfey, 12082015 at 11:31 LUNION, C.K. Left At: Front Gesk. Shipped By Left At: Front Gesk. Shipping Information TZ4RTV941777695941 Shipping Information Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates = Iz4RTV941777695950 Shipping Information Tz4RTV941777695950 Delivered Iz4RTV941777695950 Shipping Information To: Toold, 1208/002 Notify me with Updates = Iz4RTV9417776959500 Shipping Information To: Toold, 1208/002 Delivered Iz4RTV941777695969 Shipping Information To: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates = Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates = Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates = Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Shipping Information To: SARMA, CA Shipping Information </td <td></td> <td>Delivered</td> <td>To:</td>		Delivered	To:		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 11:31 Left At: Front dek Signed Sp; HARTWOK Paul of Delivery Shipped By UPS Expanded® 1Z4RTV941777695941 Delivered Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Left At: Pont of Delivery Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA 1Z4RTV9417776959501 Notify me with Updates = 1Z4RTV9417776959500 Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA 1Z4RTV9417776959500 Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA 1Z4RTV9417776959500 Delivered UPS Expedied® 1Z4RTV9417776959500 Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA 1Z4RTV9417776959509 Delivered Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Left At: Met usborer woman Proof of Dalateax Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA 1Z4RTV9417776959509 Delivered UPS Expedied® Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA 1Z4RTV941777695969 Delivered UPS Expedied® Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA					
Left Al: PDF ExpediedB Port desk. Signed By: HARTWICK PDF ExpediedB Proof of Dalver Delivered 1Z4R7V941777695941 Delivered Delivered On: Delivered Toesday, 120282015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Left At: Front door Pool of Dalvery Delivered 1Z4R7V941777695950 Shipping Information Toesday, 120282015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered 1Z4R7V9417776959590 Shipping Information Toesday, 120282015 at 13:28 Notify me with Updates > Left At: Notify me with Updates > Shipping Information Toesday, 12082015 at 13:28 Notify me with Updates > Shipping Information Toe Toesday, 12082015 at 13:28 Shipping Information Toe IZ4R7V941777695969 Delivered Shipping Information Toe Delivered On: Notify me with Updates > Shipping Information Toe Toesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Shipping Information Toe Delivered On: Notify me with	Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 11:31	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By		
Signed By: HARTWCK IZ4R7V9417776959941 Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expectited® Delivered On: Toesday, 12082015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Delivered On: Toesday, 12082015 at 13:26 Delivered On: Toesday, 12082015 at 13:05	Left At:		UPS Expedited®		
HARTWCK Prod of Delivery IZ4R7V9417776959941 Delivered On: Toesday, 120/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Proof of Delivery Delivered On: Proof of Delivery Delivered On: Proof of Delivery Delivered On: Toesday, 120/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Toesday, 120/2015 at 13:26 Delivered On: Toesday, 120/2015 at 13:05 Delivered Delivered Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expedited® UPIN door	Signed By:				
IZ4R7V941777695941 Delivered On: Tuesday, 120082015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Delivered On: Proof dor Proof dor Proof dor IZ4R7V941777695950 Delivered On: Tuesday, 120082015 at 13:26 Delivered Delivered On: Tuesday, 120082015 at 13:05 Delivered Delivered On: Tuesday, 120082015 at 13:05 Delivered Delivered Shipping Information Tc: SARNA, CA	HARTWICK Proof of Delivery				
1Z4R7V941777695941 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.05 Notify me with Updates * Shipping information To: SARMA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited® Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.26 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.26 Notify me with Updates * Shipping Information To: CORINNA, CA Shipping Information To: CORINNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.26 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.05 Shipped By UPS Expedited®					
124R7/V941777695941 Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: Proof of Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 1326 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13205 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.05 Notify me with Updates » Shipping Information To: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13.05 <td <="" colspan="2" td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td>	<td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates * Shipped By UPS Expadied® 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered To: Shipped By UPS Expadied® 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates * Shipped By UPS Expadied® 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates * Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered To: Corunna, CA 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered To: Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expedited®	<u>1Z4R/V941///695941</u>				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » To: SARNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Shipped By UPS Expedited@ UPS Expedited@ 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Left At: Her customer woman Proof of Delivery Shipped By UPS Expedited@ UPS Expedited@ 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:25 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Shipping Information To: SARNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates »			Shipping Information		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered To: OORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Shipping Information To: OORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered To: OORUNNA, CA 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: OORUNNA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered Shipping Information To: SANNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipping Information To: SANNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » UPS Expedited®		Delivered	То:		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Shipped By UPS Expedited® Front door Proof of Delivery 1Z4R7V941777695950 Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates > Left At: Met customer woman Proof of Delivery Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: Shipped By UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: SANNA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > UPS Expedited® UPS Expedited®			SARNIA, CA		
Left At: Front door Proof of Delivery UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695950 Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA Delivered On: Notify me with Updates > Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates > Left At: Proof of Delivered Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Delivered On: Delivered Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates > UPS Expedited@ Shipped By UPS Expedited@ Shipped By	Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By		
Proof of Delivery 1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Proof of Delivery Shipping Information To: CORUNNA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited® IZ4R7V941777695969 IZ4R7V941777695969 Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 1208/2015 at 13:05 Left At: Front door	Left At:	······································	UPS Expedited®		
IZ4R7V941777695950 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Delivered Dn: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Delivered Dn: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates »	Proof of Delivery				
1Z4R7V941777695950 Delivered Delivered Delivered Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Left A1: Met customer woman Proof of Delivery Delivered On: TUEsday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » UPS Expedited@					
Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/09/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Left At: Met customer woman Proof of Delivery UPS Expedited® Shipping Information Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Shipped By UPS Expedited® UPS Expedited® Shipping Information Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Delivered Left At: Notify me with Updates » UPS Expedited@ Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA	1Z4R7V941777695950				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 To: CORUNNA, CA Left At: Met customer woman Proof of Delivery Shipped By UPS Expedited® IZ4R7V941777695969 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Left At: Front door Notify me with Updates »			Shipping Information		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By Left A: Met customer woman UPS Expedited® Proof of Delivery IZ4R7V941777695969 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By UPS Expedited® Shipped By UPS Expedited®		Delivered	То:		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26 Shipped By Left At: Met customer woman UPS Expedited® Proof of Delivery IZ4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited® Delivered On: Notify me with Updates » Shipping Information Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By Left At: Front door UPS Expedited®			CORUNNA, CA		
Left At: Met customer woman Proof of Delivery UPS Expedited® 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Left At: Front door	Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:26	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By		
Met customer woman Proof of Delivery 1Z4R7V941777695969 Shipping Information To: Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Left At: Front door	Left At:	[UPS Expedited®		
1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Left At: Front door	Met customer woman Proof of Delivery				
1Z4R7V941777695969 Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Left At: Front door					
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Shipping Information Left At: Front door Notify me with Updates » Shipped By	1Z4R7V941777695969				
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By Left At: Front door UPS Expedited®					
Delivered On: To: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Left At: Shipped By Front door UPS Expedited®		170 <u>-</u> 17	Shipping Information		
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By Left At: Front door UPS Expedited®		Delivered	To: SARNIA, CA		
Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05 Notify me with Updates » Shipped By Left At: UPS Expedited®	Delivered On:	[]			
Left At: Front door UPS Expedited®	Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:05	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By		
	Front door				

Proof of Delivery		22
<u>1Z4R7V941777695978</u>		
Delivered On: Wednesday, 12/09/2015 at 14:01 Left At: Front door	Delivered Notify me with Updates »	Shipping Information To: MOORETOWN, CA Shipped By UPS Expedited®
Proof of Delivery		
1Z4R7V941777696100	······································	
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: SARNIA, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 13:16 Left At:	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Signed By: FERGUSON Proof of Delivery		
1Z4R7V941777696048		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: MOORETOWN, CA
Delivered On: Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 14:45	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Left At: Reception		UPS Expedited®
Signed By: CRAWFORD <u>Proof of Delivery</u>		
<u>1Z4R7V941777696048</u>		
	Delivered	Shipping Information To: MOORETOWN, CA
Delivered On-		
Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 14:45	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By
Tuesday, 12/08/2015 at 14:45 Left At: Reception	Notify me with Updates »	Shipped By UPS Expedited®

💪 Regulatory Affairs - Enbridge Gas Distribution - Windows Internet Explorer		and had been and a set of the set			(
😔 🛞 🕶 🚺 https://www.enbridgegas.com/about/regulatory-affairs/			🕶 🔒 🚯 🗙 🖉 Bing	+ d	2
🗙 🐑 Convert 🔸 🛃 Select					ł
🙀 Favorites 🛛 🎲 🌄 Suggested Sites 👻 🔊 Web Sitce Gallery 🕶					
😥 Regulatory Affairs - Enbridge Gas Distribution			참 🔸 <u>ର</u> 🔸 📑 👘 🕈 Page 🕈	Safety 🕶 Tools 👻 🐌 🔹	
	About Us			•	2
	Life Takes Energy	Regulatory Affairs			
	Our History				
	 Working at Enbridge 				5
	Our Gas Distribution System				8
	Technology and Operations Centre				
	Media Centre	Since we're a rate-regulated company, the Ontario Energy board approves our rates after a public review and hearing of our rate- change application. You can view all of our rate case information and ewdence-as well as the ewdence we filed in other regulatory			Ø
	Enbridge Customer Forum	proceedings-below. Please note that we haven't posted any evidence that was confidential or that required a nor-biodosure agreement. Under the Franchises itab you will find the Omlano Energy Board Notice of Application (NOA) and Enbridge's Application and Evidence for recent franchises itab you will show the Omlano Energy Board Notice of Application (NOA) and Enbridge's Application			
	Pipeline and Construction				
	Projects	Other Regulatory Proceedings Rate Cases and QRAMs Franchises			
	Livegulatory Allalits				
		D Et 2013-0075 Clearance 2011 DSM Variance Accounts			
	Contact Information	p 🔛 E8-2013-0099 2013 Open Bill Access			
	General Project Enquiries	D Et 2013-0352 Clearance 2012 DSM Variance Accounts			
	Gas Storage	D 2013-0430 - New and Updated DSM Measures			
	Glossary	D 22 25-2014-0155 - Clearance 2013 D-V Accts			
		EB-2014-0277 Clearance 2013 DSM Variance Accounts			
		🕨 🔜 EB-2014-0323 Dewn Access Settement Agreement			
		E2-2014-0351 - Storage Compensation			
		Se 2014-0254 - 2014 New and Updated DSM Measures			
		E. 2014-0278 - Wittegrout Wells Maintenance and an antimized and antimized and an antimized and antimized antim			
		The second se			
		tes 2015-0043 - trampton Apprationa - Winesport ustreming une			
		p 🛄 E8-005-012 - 2014 ESM			
		🔉 📝 Eð-2015-0175 Pre-Approval of a Long-Term Natural Gea Transportation Contract			
		🕨 🏹 EB-2015-0233 - Application for Exemption for the Affiliate Relationships Code			
		Els 2015-0087 - Clearance 2014 ADM Variance Accounts			
		Application and Evidence			
		🖌 🎑 Baard Correspondence			
		🛃 NOA, EGD. 20151204 pdf			
					_
					<mark>1:34 РМ 1:34 РМ 1:34</mark>
				Þ	Monday 2/14/2015
			Trusted sites Protected Mode: Off	🕰 🚽 🕄 100% 🔸 🚅	